Q Australian Efectoral Commission

Electoral Commissioner

Senator James Paterson

Chair

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator

Clarification of evidence: Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
Tuesday 23 October 2018

Further to my letter of 30 October 2018, | would like to clarify additional evidence provided at the
Supplementary Budget Estimates hearing of the Senate Finance and Public Administration
Legislation Committee on Tuesday 23 October 2018.

On page 126 of the proof Hansard transcript, Mr Pirani said the latest correspondence with GetUp!
was in June 2018. For clarification, the latest AEC correspondence with GetUp! was on 31 August
2018.

On page 129 of the proof Hansard transcript, Mr Pirani advised that there had been one other
situation in the past five years where a matter had been referred to the Commonwealth Director for
Public Prosecutions (CDPP) for failure to provide information. For clarification, the AEC is unaware of
any previous referrals to the CDPP for failure to comply with a notice.

Youirs sincerelv

Tom Rogers

A 9 November 2018
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